Pinellas

(ounty

Administrative Services
Purchasing & Risk Management

December XX, 2023

Mr. Ugandher Gudur

Mirage Software Inc DBA Bourntec Solutions Inc
1701 E Woodfield Rd Suite 200

Schaumburg IL 60173

RE: Termination Notice — Oracle E-Business Suite Upgrade, Contract No. 190-0719-G (effective August 28,
2020)

Dear Mr. Ugandher Gudur:

In accordance with section twenty-six(26) (“Termination”), this letter serves as thirty days’ notice that the
County will terminate the subject agreement, without cause. Pursuant to the referenced provision above,
the agreement will effectively terminate on January XX, 2024.

Please acknowledge receipt of this Termination Notice by January XX, 2024.

If you have any questions, please contact me directly at 727-464-3311 or mceleste@pinellas.gov

Sincerely,

Merry Celeste

Division Director, Purchasing and Risk Management
Department of Administrative Services

400 S. Ft. Harrison Ave.

Clearwater, FL 33756

Phone: (727) 464-3559

Fax: (727) 464-4060

mceleste@pinellas.gov

400 South Fort Harrison Avenue
Clearwater, FL 33756

Phone (727) 464-3664

Fax (727) 464-4060

V/TDD (727) 464-4062
www.pinellascounty.org



